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August 8, 1966

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Les Clemens
Gentlemen:

The cellar on our State "H'" well No. 1 in the Monument
Field, Lea County, was filled in to facilitate installation of
beam pumping equipment. Mr. Clemens of your office witnessed
the condition of the well head prior to the operation.

A cable tool clamp was installed on the surface-
intermediate casing annulus. This annulus had been cemented
prior to completion. The bradenhead is above ground level so
no riser will be required in the cellar.

If further information is required please contact us.

Yours very truly,

Q%Qéz/%/
E. R. Sheeler
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